Re: / nights captains quarters thru enjoi and tour and room

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Howie <howie@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Michele <michele@rooms101.com>

Date 10/04/2023 07:18

Hello,

Reservation Booked.

Tour date Tl Conf
Captains Quarter [07/21/2023(07//24/2023||7/22/2023|9:15 AM|None|11137|783460 |Booked |Oceanview Suite

Thank you.

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Date: Saturday, April 8, 2023 at 12:41 PM

To: Howie <howie@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>,
Michele <michele@rooms101.com>

Subject: / nights captains quarters thru enjoi and tour and room

hello need a tour and room stay and nights

suite ocean view captains quarters

07/21/2023 3 night stay check out 07/24

satara moss 07/28/1968
darryll moss 07/23/1966

married income 70k plus major cc
cell 4708070258

75 valley view dr
covington georgia 30016

4smoss2022@gmail.com

2 adults only no children



